South Frontenac Township Police Services Board Meeting

Time: 7:00 p.m.

Location: South Frontenac Township Meeting Room

Board Members

Present: Brad Barbeau

Ron Vandewal Stephen Bach

Staff: Staff Sergeant Sharron Brown

Sergeant Paul Mayhew

Secretary: Wayne Orr

1. Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

- 2. Attendance Brad Barbeau, Ron Vandewal, Stephen Bach, Sharron Brown, Paul Mayhew, Wayne Orr
- 3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest nil
- 4. Approval of Agenda

Moved by Brad Barbeau Seconded by Stephen Bach
That the agenda be approved with the additional piece of correspondence
from the OAPSB Zone 2 – Notice of Meeting.

Carried.

Approval of Minutes

Moved by Stephen Bach Seconded by Brad Barbeau That the minutes of the June 3, 2015 regular meeting be approved.

Carried.

- 6. Presentations/Delegations none
- 7. Correspondence

The correspondence was reviewed and discussion took place regarding the role of the AOAPSB relative to OPP Contracted Services and the opportunity to lobby collectively.

8. Financial

The Secretary reported on the budget.

- 9. Detachment Commanders Report
- (a) Sharron Brown, Detachment Commander reviewed a collision summary for the 2nd quarter which included 2 accidents involving 3 fatalities, 9 other accidents with personal injury and 45 with only property damage. The top locations: 12 on Road 38, 11 on Perth Road, 2 each on Stagecoach, Battersea and Rutledge. Sergeant Mayhew has been in conversation with the Township Public Works Manager to discuss mutual concerns and to review statistics and data analysis.

The OPP has a focused program on prevention, intervention and suppression.

The sign board outside of Frontenac OPP on Road 38 has focused messages. There is an opportunity to link to paper advertising. A copy is to be sent to CAO.

Speed Spy Cameras could be investigated across the Frontenac's for shared use.

The 2014 budget includes a mobile speed sign with messaging capabilities

The messages need to also be linked to Community Officer in the schools.

Violent Crime and Drug clearances are doing well at 90% and 71% respectively.

Property crime is spiking with a year to date increase of 44.2 over the same period last year.

Drug crimes are down 50%.

Patrol hours are 1019, 2 marine, 27.25 foot and 7 schools.

(b) An individual has requested crime statistics for a much targeted area of the Township. This data is not readily producible and requires a manual review.

Moved by Stephen Bach Seconded by Brad Barbeau THAT the Police Services Board NOT support the allocation of resources to manually analyze and calculate statistics for individuals or groups.

Carried.

- 10. Committee Reports none
- 11. Other Business

There was no interest in attending the OAPSB Conference at this time.

- 12. Public Discussion none
- 13. Date and Time of Next Meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 22, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.

16. In-Camera

Moved by Brad Barbeau Seconded by Stephen Bach That the meeting move in-camera. Carried

Moved by Stephen Bach Seconded by Brad Barbeau That the meeting move out of in-camera. Carried.

17. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

September 10, 2015	
	
Ron Vandewal, Chair	Wayne Orr, Secretary